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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-09-16 14:45:56 PDT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.comwaww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywoad
Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 80028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the infended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please conlact lhe sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, teatures, terms and
conditions are subject o change without notice. ’

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 8:26 AM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

To: Ruepkitratlun Secilun
Division of Corporations.

sumecT. NAPLES 6TH STREET LLC
‘(Name of Limited Linhility. Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and feels) are sebmitied For Dling.

Please retuen all correspondence concerning this matter 10 1he [olowing:

Tony Burroughs

(Nome-of Pl:‘l;ml)

Legalzoom.com, Inc..

{FinnvCompany)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
{Acdress)

.Los Angeles. CA 80028
[City/Site angd 2in Code)

For further information cancerning, this matter, plesee call:

Tony Burraughs a(323 1962-8600

(Namc of Persan} (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclased s o check for the follawing emount:

[(Zls25.00 Filing Fee  []$30.00 Filing Fer & [CJss5.00 Filing Fee-&- [CIsc0.00 Fiting Fec,
Certificate of Status Cenified Copy Certificate nf R &
(additional copy is enclpscd) Cenificd Capy

(additional.copy is coclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADIMRESS:
Registration Sectlon Registration. Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

PO Box 6327 Cliftun Building

Tallahassce, FL. 32314 2661 Executive Center. Circle

Tallahnsses, FI. 32301
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NAPLES 6TH STREET LLC _ ¥ w
f the Liiited 1abiity C pan s 0 T on
(Name of the Lim E:&_Ell_gr1<!]a},_m?nm .I!Im :\"n}l' r(i}:,\;l;];#;;n O OUr Eecorgs,) b
The Aticles of Organtzation for fhis. Limired Liability Company were fled on 03/27/2008 and assipned
Florida document number._1L09000030218 .

This amepdment 19-submitied 1o amend the following:

A Wamending nmme,

gnter the naw name of the i

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company.” the designation “*LLC or the ablbreviation
LGS i

B. If nmending the - registered npent and/or replstered office address.un our records, gnter the name of the new
registered ngent andfor the pow repistered office addresy liere:

Jew Regislered Agent:

New Repistered OFfice Address:

(Enter Florida street addeess)

, Florida
1Cigy)

{#ip Cadet

Now Repistered Apent’s Signaturg, 3 chianping lgegi'glgm_diﬂent:

1 héreby aecepi the appointment as registered agenl and agree tu avl i this capaciiv, § firther agree o comply winh
the provisions of all stacutes-relative (o the proper-and complete-performance of my duties, and { am Jumiliar vwith and
avcept the obligations of my position.as-registered-agent as provided for in Chapter 608, 115, Or,-if this docwnent is

baing filed 1o merely veflect @ change.in.tha registered office addvasy, 1 hevoby confirm that the-imited labiline
compiny hak-been notified in writing of this chunge.

(lfCllﬂnging_‘l'h'é‘i's_t't:l:ua'xﬁé.l-l5‘S| nalure of New Beglstorad Azont

Page 1 of 2
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W ameting the Managers or Muaraging Members on-ow vecords, epter the title, mame, and address of each Manager
or Manapipg Member heing added or removed from pur vecords:

MGR = Maunnger.
MGRM = Managing Member

'l'itl&' : E;'qmg Addresy Type of Avtion

MGRM. ZEPHYR HIOLDINGS, LL.C. 2877 NE29TH ST 171 Add
EORTLAUDERDALE FL 33306 [ Remouws

. _L—__jl Addd
E] Hemove

. I—L»\_th
[T)Remove
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D. If amending any other tnformation, enter change(s) heres - (deaach additivnal shoeces, if necessans)

—

Dated (7‘ F—. / Cc ~ (2009 //17

,-" T
g /’I
3}““‘““ ol member or nulhorized sepresentitive af a niembere

MlC|1ElB| Edwar,a‘{ Me

Typed or printed nunge ol signes
Page2of2
Filing Fee: $25.00



